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Our Ref : 16117-Let-00 05 April 2019 

South African Heritage Resources Agency 
111 Harrington Street 
Cape Town 
8001 

Attention : Ms Natasha Higgitt 

Dear Ms Higgitt 

SAHRA CASE ID 11967: UPGRADE OF 66KV POWERLINE NETWORK IN KURUMAN 

AREA, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE 

Your letter with Interim Comment on the above SAHRA case, dated 07 September 2018, has 

reference.  

The final paragraph with heading Interim Comment” stipulated that the identified areas must be 

surveyed prior to construction. Furthermore, monitoring reports from either the ECO or 

appointed palaeontologist must be submitted. 

Zitholele Consulting herewith submits the Final PIA Field Survey undertaken by the appointed 

palaeontologist, Dr. John Almond, Natura Viva CC, of all areas identified in the foregoing PIA 

reports for SAHRA’s consideration.  

Dr. Almond furthermore provided palaeontological training and environmental awareness to the 

appointed ECO and other relevant staff, as indicated in this report. The appointed ECO will 

therefore submit monitoring report to SAHRA via SAHRIS going forward. 

Lastly, Dr. Almond has been appointed to provide on-site assessment of potential 

palaeontological sites of finds on a ad-hoc basis for the power line construction period.  

We trust that the points above have addressed the requirements as stipulated in the Interim 

Comments by SAHRA on the case. 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Mathys Vosloo  
ZITHOLELE CONSULTING (PTY) LTD 

Attachments : None 
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